Friday, November 19,2010

12:10PM

John (Jack) R. Venrick
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From: "Joe D'Amico" <joe@ssnwhg.com=>

To: "Joe D'Amico™ <joe@ssnwhg.com>

Ce: "jeffbocc™ <jeffbocc@co.jefferson.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 4:49 PM
Subject: Fort Discovery - New Videos Uploaded!

Dear family, friends, citizens and business associates:

Commissioner Johnson
Points Out Safety
Concerns with New Ferry

November 15, 2010 - Commissioners Briefing - "Very dangerous
places on it" - Commissioner Phil Johnson

Other News:

Recreational shooting open at Fort Discovery...Bring Your Family.
SSNW is an approved WINCHESTER dealer info@ssnwhg.com
"SSNW helping citizens shoot more for less"
+ Have old ammo that needs to be disposed of? Email
Jeffco101@yahoo.com
¢ Interested in learning how to do Public Records Request? Contact
Jeffco101 at Jeffco101@yahoo.com

What's going on in Jefferson County? Watch Jeffco701 and find out.

New Videos Uploaded:

November 15, 2010, Jefferson County Board of County
Commissioners - Public Comment (click on link below)

» Jim Fritz - Wild Animals
» Craig Durgan - Congratulate John Austin
» Bill Miller - Working Like the Dickens

» Paul Richmond - Prosecutors Budget
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» Jim Tracy - Bush Tax Cuts
» Steve Oakford - Duplications
» Joe D'Amico - Rule 60

» Mike Belenski - Hidden Records - Video of the Week!

» Tom Thiersch - Email Receipt

Upcoming Meetings/Events:

November 22, 2010, 0900 hrs, Jefferson County Board of County
Commissioners (BOCC) Meeting;

v'0901 - Public Comment (up to 30 minutes);

v - Commissioners Briefing (time and duration indeterminate);
v - Regular Agenda (time and duration indeterminate);
v - Recess to lunch;

v' 1330 - County Administrator Briefing (duration indeterminate).

Over 17,488 Jeffco101 channel views from concerned citizens!

Listen to citizens speak about the real issues in Jefferson County. Watch for yourself and see
what actually happens with your own eyes and ears. Forward this email to your family and
friends.

Click on Jeffco links below:

Jeffcol101 YouTube

Jeffco101 face Book

jeffco101.blogspot.com

Jeffcol101 on Twitter

Respectfully,

Joe D'Amico, Editor
Jeffco101
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